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Docket No. 240034-EG Date Docketed: 01/13/2004 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  approval  o f  numeric conservat ion goa ls  
by F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  U t i l i t i e s  Company. 
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Docket No. 0413034-EC Date Docketed: 01/13/2004 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  approval o f  numeric conservat ion goals 
by F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  U t i l i t i e s  Company. 
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Company: F l o r i d a  Pub l i c  U t i l i t i e s  Company 
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UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 
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PAA O r d e r  I NONE I 08/09/2004 

I I 

I I 
- 140. I I I 

Sect ion 3 - Chai man Completes Assignments are as f o l l o w s :  d3 L A  __ 
- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s )  r- Commissioners I Hrcj-1 

PSC/CCAOl!i-C (Rev. 01/03) .k COMPLETED EVENTS 



Matilda Sanders 0 7 L L  -PA4 
From:: 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Friday, August 06, 2004 4:04 PM 
CCA - Orders I' Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Piath: 040034or.aev.doc 

8/6/2004 4:OO:OO PM 
Docket Numlber: 040034-EG 

I J  

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Numeric Conservation Goals and Demand Side Management Plan for 
Florida Public. Utilities Company, with attachment. 

Number of palges in order - 11. 

THIS ORDEF! NEEDS TO BE ISSUED TODAY. THANKS "J" 



CCA Official Filing 
t3/31/2004 312 PM******** *********** * * Mati Ida Sanders" * * 1 

Matilda Sanders OR.C5 - CO 
From: 
Sent: 
Tlo: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, August 31, 2004 3:02 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and T h e :  

Filename / Path: 040034consunnmating.aev.doc 

8/31/2004 3:Oll:OO PM 
Docket Number: 040034-EG 

Consummating Order 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 


